
From: Mukes, Vickie J. (Fed)
To: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed); Moody, Dustin (Fed)
Cc: Regenscheid, Andrew R. (Fed)
Subject: RE: PQC - FRN Pub Date
Date: Thursday, December 1, 2016 10:37:05 AM

Ok
Vickie

From: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed) 
Sent: Thursday, December 01, 2016 10:23 AM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Cc: Regenscheid, Andrew (Fed) <andrew.regenscheid@nist.gov>; Mukes, Vickie J. (Fed)
<vickie.mukes@nist.gov>
Subject: PQC - FRN Pub Date
OK. With the FRNs I’ve been involved in, Melissa Lieberman sends an email to the POC (not sure if
that is you, Andy, or Vickie) providing the date it will be available for public inspection and the date it
will be officially posted. Whoever gets that email, please forward to me so I have a timeframe of
when the web pages need to be ready to go.
Thanks,
Sara

From: Moody, Dustin (Fed) 
Sent: Thursday, December 01, 2016 10:15 AM
To: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed) <sara.kerman@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: FAQs
Last I heard, she had the FRN package. Andy forwarded me an email from Jennifer Nist (the
NIST lawyer who is working with us):
>>>>>>>>>>>>
Hi Andrew! I just got the hard copy folder with the FRN – are the draft final submission requirements
ready for OCC/NIST review? In the meantime, I’m checking with the attorneys downtown to see
whether OMB has cleared the FRN.
Thank you,
Jennifer
>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>
Not sure what it means with respect to timing.
Dustin

From: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed)
Sent: Thursday, December 1, 2016 9:35:30 AM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
Subject: RE: FAQs
Changes have been incorporated.
Any word from Melissa?

From: Moody, Dustin (Fed) 
Sent: Thursday, December 01, 2016 7:40 AM
To: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed) <sara.kerman@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: FAQs
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Sara,
Ray sent me some minor changes to the FAQ. The changes are all tracked, so you can find
them. Hopefully they aren't too difficult to make. Thanks!
Dustin

From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2016 2:37 PM
To: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed)
Subject: RE: FAQs
Ok. Thanks!

From: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed) 
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2016 2:36 PM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Subject: FAQs
Dustin,
I just finished with the formatting of the FAQ page. Because of the fact that you click on the
question to go to the answer, there are A LOT of href and anchor tags throughout the
document.
If you update the current FAQs, please use track changes so I know what’s changed and can
just make the changes. Or just provide new questions if there aren’t changes within the
current FAQ.
Sara
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